Dear Jim, Affidavit 75-1996 3/17/76

What you gave me yesterday is 20 typed pages plus two handwritten onea numbered
$6 and 7.

Great!

1 have only a few suggestions and corrections, none of which will required
doing & page over. In sequence:

Par.2% or after: it would be appropriate if at this point we could include
reference to their claim that I did not exercise discovery in 75-1996 and contrast
what they try to do on this spurious claim to the stonewalling in Wiseman's "answers."
I do not suggest and rewriting to incorporate it but do susgest that if it can be
worked in late-, say at the end of the specific responses, it be done with, if possible,
a reference here,

Here also it would have been appropriate on the question of CBS to note that
after 7 months they did nothinz until a) after we filed the compleint ard b) they had
motive in giving CBS propagands pictures, not those taken for lab purposes. Inis can
fit later but if you use it 1'd include a reference here, I am willing to allege that
the pictures given me are not those requirsd as a basis for Frazier's affidavit. 1
think this is in the draft.

47: A1l the lab yeports that are dated and 1 do have are déted beginnigg with
and fol owing the ideatification of Ray's prints. I'd note that it took two weeks
although he had a record and was an escapee. 1'd not ,ention any confusion in prints
because if they do it brings up the wuestion of the dependability of their record-
keeping, which is at question. That there are no lab reports for two weeks is, I am
sure, quite exceptional, On t:iis we can aliege on informetion and belief that Galiagher
peronally wenit to work immediately and this means the next day, when the haterials
were delivered by an FBI agent. We havep proof of delivery 4/5/68 and Gallagher told
this to Levy (Mickael the non-respondeg). We can attach the earliest lab record, dated
& 4/15 as I recall and the record of delivery if you want. She'll get the point.

52 Right to privacy. I think if it {its somewhere else it would be good to
include the Supreme Court decision, powerful as this is wthout it. We want overwhelm,

57: Did Hane: not get the extradition records? If he did this can be corrected
easily by changing the firet word in the third line from the bottom, “papers," to
"rceords,' whichi would include the Washington records.

Page 3, 9t factual error that has to be corrected and can be easily. *t says,
line 4, that "I was allowed to inspect a list of the documents{.." I was in fact allowed
to inspect the British or coufiscated set. I think that cither "ingpect the British" or
"inspect a set" will mean only whiting out a little and not retuping either linec in
fall, the second requiring the change of one word only. Getting the British in way
be more emphatic. If you agree, then all you have to do is break "Brit-ish" and the
whiting out of "the " in the seond line will let it fit.

Page 11,%3, line 2: I think you need "end" as the third word. If so sliminate
"both" and it will fit in the single line,

This is really a first-rate job.

I think continuing to do it this way is more important than the date ve zet
it filed.

If you spoke to Bud Le did not phone me but i'm nailing my letters witn this.
1 phoned Jmi Floyd and told him to say nothing sbout my not being present with
Downing Thursday and if he is asked to say 1 have a prior comnitment.

Best,



